From: Mauck, Ridgely

Sent: Tue, 17 Mar 2020 17:42:21 +0000

To: Doperalski, Melissa; Tuttle, Kim

Subject: 2020-03-17 NHB19-3018, -3021, -3024: Deerfield, Chester, Strafford
Attachments: 20200317132110.pdf

Melissa & Kim,

The subject NHB datachecks are for utility structure replacement and access road improvements for
Eversource. The attached email is the latest NHFG communication provided by the applicant. Currently |
am unable to access the NHB Datacheck (site temporarily down) to determine /review any more current
correspondence.

Do you have any comments or concerns regarding this proposed project? Did the applicant provide you
with sufficient documentation to demonstrate that any comments/concerns had been addressed?

-Ridge

Ridgely Mauck, P.E.

Alteration of Terrain Bureau, Land Resources Management
Water Division, NH Dept. of Environmental Services

PO Box 95, 29 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03302

(603)271-2303

Email: Ridgely.Mauck@des.nh.gov

— Y Follow us on Twitter!

ﬁLike us on Facebook!
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Lindsey White 7
L

From: Tuttle, Kim <Kim.Tuttle@wildlife.nh.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Lindsey White

Subject: RE: 391/373/385 Transmission Line Structure Replacement Projects - Fall 2019/2020

CONFIDENTIAL DNCR

CONFIDENTIAL DNCR

Thanks,

Kim Tuttle
wildlife Biologist
NH Fish and Game
11 Hazen Drive
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Redaction Reasons by Page

Page Reason Description Occurrences

NH RSA 91-A:5, IV Confidential
information. NH Department of Natural
CONFIDENTIAL and Cultural Resources (DNCR) has
DNCR asserted a claim of confidentiality. See also
NH RSA 212-A, RSA 212-B, RSA 217-A,
and/or RSA 227-C:11.
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Pages
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NH RSA 91-A:5, IV Confidential
information. NH Department of Natural

and Cultural Resources (DNCR) has 2(2)
CONFIDENTIAL DNCR asserted a claim of confidentiality. See also
NH RSA 212-A, RSA 212-B, RSA 217-A,
and/or RSA 227-C:11.
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